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Code A

From: Code A i Personal Assistant 1}@ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: 04 November 2005 17:12 ' '

To: H Code A i

Subject: RE: Op Rochester

Code A

Dr D J Sinclair

Code C

Contact details for Dr Sinclair above but I am unable to help with any of the Haslar
staff.

Thanks

. Code A |
————— Original Message-----
From: 3 Code A in.police.uk
[mailto:l Code A @hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 31 October Z2005713:07
To: | Code A dports.nhs.uk

SubjectT 0P RéGHester

Dear i Code A :

Next oW our list is Enid Spurgin who died at the GWMH on 13/4/1999 after being
transferred from Haslar We have seen all the nurses and Dr Reid before but there are

Dr Reid

Fiona Walker
Siobham COLLINS
Lyn BARRETT
Anita Tubbritt
Jeanette Florio
Sue Nelson

We also need to see Dr SINCLAIR (a local GP ) who we have not seen before
The staff from Haslar are

Captain Rankin

Surgeon Commander SCOTT

And a HO Woods

I have all the contact details apart from Dr SINCLAIR and the staff at Haslar

Thanks

Code A
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have
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received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the
Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.

Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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